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Clerk 0; illc House of Hcprcscntativrs 

Dear Mr. tic,i~haw: 
. RI 

Pursuant to your rcquc)sc, t:e vet-i ficd the cash accountability 
at the Finance Office. T:.- Lash on hand ns of lhe close of bllsiness 
November 17, 1975, wns in aF;rcc:qcnt {except for-n 25 cents overasc 
in the change fund) wl th the gcncral lcdgcr control account and the 
certificate of drposit prcparcd for amounts to be remitted t.o the 
‘U.S. Treasury. 

Our verification showed that Chc accountability of the Finance 
Office consisted of the followin-,: 

Change Fund 
(25 cents over) 

$ 5,000.?5 

Undcposited Receipts: 
Restaurants $ 9.136.57 
Recording Si-udio 729.56 
Stationery Rcvolvin;: Fund 10,263.32 
Attending Physlclan 157.00 

Total Undepositcd Rcccipl; 20,1F6.45 

Total on I-land 1 $25,1Ec6.7@ 

Sinccrcly yours, 

Victor L. L-WC 
Director 

GGD-76-48 




